ANNOUNCEMENT
A
DATE: B
TO: All Personnel C
FROM: Kathi Young, Acting Human Resources Manager
SUBJECT: Death of Retired Senior Clerical/Typist Caroline “Carole” Hagemeister

DISPOSITION: Read/Post/Destroy

Retired Senior Clerk/Typist Carole Hagemeister passed away on Tuesday, November 16, 2010.
Carole was hired by the City as a Council Secretary for the City Council, Council District 2. She
then transferred to the Fire-Rescue Department in December of 1995 as a Senior Clerk/Typist.

Many of you will remember Carole as the master of all reimbursement and travel issues, and she
took care of many problems this department would have experienced long before they became
problems.

There will be a viewing for her on Monday, November 29", from 4:00 P.M. to 8:00 P.M. at El
Camino Memorial Park, located at 5600 Carroll Canyon Road, San Diego, 92121. Services will
be held at the same location at noon on Tuesday, November 30th.

The family is holding a remembrance celebration at her home, 9116 Christiana Street, Spring
Valley 91977, on Tuesday after the ceremony.

Condolences may be sent to her son, Carl, at the address on Christiana Street.



